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Attachment J

ADAMSKI MOROSKI MADDEN
CUMBERLAND & GREEN Lrp

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1948 Spring Street * Paso Robles, California 93466
T 805-238-2300 + F 805-238-2322 * www.ammcglaw.com

October 3, 2024

SENT VIA EMAIL
OchoaN1@countyofmonterey.gov

Agricultural Preservation Review Committee

County of Monterey Agricultural Commissioner’s Office
1428 Abbott Street

Salinas, CA 93901

Re:  Williamson Act- Farmland Security Zone Contract Application No. 2024-07 (Beverly
Joan Morgantini, Trustee of the 1996 Morgantini Revocable Trust Under Declaration of
Trust dated August 16, 1996)

Dear Ms. Ochoa:

Thank you for your call today together with the Agriculture Preservation Review
Committee. As indicated in the conference call today with my assistant, Elora Hartmann, our client
Morgantini Revocable Trust, is requesting a continuation of Application No. 2024-7 from the
Board of Supervisors for review in 2025 due to extenuating circumstances in connection with
collecting tenant improvement information for the purpose of reporting the required tax valuation
information to Monterey County Assessor Office in connection with Application No. 2024-07.

We would like to thank Ms. Ochoa for contacting our office regarding Application No.
2024-07 and providing the information for submission of our letter request for continuance.

If the committee has any questions or concerns regarding our request for continuance,
please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

ADAMSKI MOROSKI MADDEN
CUMBERLAND & GREEN LLP

TIM:eh

cc: client
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